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1001 I Street  Sacramento, California 95814  (916) 341-6000 

Mailing Address:  P. O. Box 4025,  Sacramento, CA 95812-4025
www.ciwmb.ca.gov
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January 15, 2002

To:
All Prospective Bidders
Addendum 1

To the Request For Proposal 

Collection Of Recyclable Material From 

State Government Facilities

IWM-C0133
A. This Addendum – 01, is intended to provide bidders with the answers to written questions received during the time period of December 24, 2001 –  January 7, 2002.

B. Attached to this Addendum – 01, is the mailing list for this Request For Proposal.  This mailing list includes the names of those entities who requested a copy of this RFP, as well as those who submitted questions for this RFP.

All other terms, conditions, and instructions for the Request For Proposal remain the same.

Sincerely,

Sue Chow

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Enclosure(s)

Questions and Answers 

Collection of Recyclable Material From 

State Government Facilities

IWM-C0133

Q1.
Are site visits planned or available prior to RFP deadlines?

A1.
The CIWMB is not providing any site visits.

Q2.
Will collection containers at sites listed in Attachment G be available for curbside pick up or will our collection personnel be required to go into the buildings, and to all floors, to retrieve collection containers?

A2.
The contractor’s collection personnel will need to go into the buildings, and to all floors, to retrieve materials from collection containers/locations.

Q3.
Will collection containers at any or all sites listed in Attachment G be available for pick up after business hours?  If so, locations and what hours restrictions are there?

A3.
Due to heightened State security access to State facilities have been limited.  However, the contractor may at their own discretion talk with specific sites regarding access for collection of materials before or after normal business hours.

Q4.
If a bidder was awarded (or offered) this contract based upon a prior RFP and that bidder declined it, will they still be eligible to be awarded this contract?

A4.
The CIWMB will be using the Proposal Evaluation Score Sheet (Attachment D in the RFP) to fairly review all submitted proposals to effective evaluate and rank them all.  As is stated in the Proposal Evaluation Score Sheet #3 Work References:

“The CIWMB reserves the right to consider in-house and additional external references.  In-house references may include the entirety of the vendor’s RFP history, including bids, which did not result in the vendor acquiring a contract.”

Q5.
If a contractor was unsuccessful at completing a previous recycling contract with the CIWMB, will that contractor be eligible to be awarded this contract?

A5.
See response to question four (Q4)

Q6.
Since December 1999 to the Present, the California Integrated Waste Management Board (Board) has used an “interim contractor” to provide in-house collection services for recyclable paper.  How was the Board or the interim contractor compensated during aforementioned period?  Was the interim contractor compensated for their services?  Or did the interim contractor pay the Board to collect the paper?

A6.
The State of California has provided collection services through the utility services offered by the local jurisdiction. 

Q7.
Pursuant to the Public Records Act will the Board please make available all payments made or received by the Board to or from the “interim contractor” for in-house collection services?

A7.
Please see response to Q6. In an effort to provide documentation that may be useful in responding to this RFP, the Board will make available on January 23, 2002 from 1:00-3:00 p.m. the records related to the current service provider. This documentation will be available for reviewing at the CIWMB’s Headquarters Office, CIWMB Collection (Library), Second floor, 1001 I Street, Sacramento, California. 

Q8.
Will the Board allow the start date for in-house collection portion of this RFP to begin May 2002 or later?

A8.
No, as reflected in the RFP (Page 4 A. General Information):

“… In-House Collection is expected to begin approximately March 18, 2002 and end on February 29, 2004 and may be extended 1 additional year.  Actual work on the contract shall not begin until written notification is received from the Board.”

It is recognized by the CIWMB that there will be a transition period.  To ease this a cooperative outreach plan will be implemented to notify all locations of the new contractor, contact information, and to request cooperation during the transition.  It should be further noted that dockside locations will not begin service under this RFP until July 1, 2002. 

Q9.
How many of the sites listed in Attachment G are currently involved in a recycling program?

A9.
All of them.

Q10.
Who is currently servicing the recycling program for sites listed in Attachment G?  Is there a contract with the current service provider?  How may I obtain a copy of that contract?

A10.
See response to question six (Q6)

Q11.
Will every site listed in Attachment G have a rigid container (glass, plastic, metal) recycling program?  If so, will collection containers be added to allow for source separation?

A11.
As was stated in Addendum –01, Question 18 (Q18):


“Currently the CIWMB has placed, at some locations, beverage container collection bins.  However, the majority of sites only have white paper collection bins.  It is not expected that the winning contractor provide such bins, however, it would be beneficial to both the CIWMB and the contractor.  As stated in the RFP the CIWMB will be working with the successful contractor on bin selection and placement.  Placement of beverage containers collection bins is subject to the approval of the state facility.”

Q12.
Do all the sites listed in Attachment F currently have a recycling program in place?

A12.
Yes, all of them.

	lastname
	firstname
	company
	address
	city
	state
	zip

	Avila
	Lisa
	BFI Waste Services
	3326 Fitzgerald Road
	Rancho Cordova
	CA
	95742

	Barnett
	Tamara
	INSTASHRED
	702 E. Ada Ave.
	Glendora
	CA
	91741

	Casillas
	Ron
	Pacific Coast Wastepaper Co., Inc.
	7851 - 14th Ave.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	Cesar
	Dee
	Capital Drum, Inc.
	749 Harding Blvd.
	Roseville
	CA
	95678

	Cheung
	Charles
	Capital Drum, Inc.
	749 Harding Blvd.
	Roseville
	CA
	95678

	Coffee
	Bill
	SBM Site Services
	2410 Manning Street, Suite E
	Sacramento
	CA
	95815

	Colgan
	Isaac
	Sac Val Waste Disposal
	8761 Younger Creek Dr.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95828

	Defazio
	Rich
	EDD
	800 Capitol Mall/MIC 62-1
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814

	Delehouse
	Mr.
	Little Giant
	8550 Tioga Woods Dr.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95828

	Fresch
	J.
	J NET ENTERPRISES
	936 Pennsylvania Ave. #2
	Miami Beach
	FL
	33139

	Garmsen
	Rick
	Smurfit Recycling
	4800 Florin-Perkins Rd.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	Garner
	Ellen
	RSI Consulting Services
	79 Daily Drive
	Camarillo
	CA
	93010

	Goodman
	Landon
	
	1832 Tribute Rd. #208
	Sacramento
	CA
	95815

	Goudreau
	Mike
	Waste Management
	8761 Younger Creek Dr.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95828

	Hains
	Sharlene
	General Services, State of California
	4949 Broadway Room-K119
	Sacramento
	CA
	95820

	Harris
	Yolanda
	Janico Building Services
	777 Campus Commons Road, Ste. 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95825

	Heins
	Lura
	American Building Maintenance
	2688 Del Monte Street
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691

	Henrikson
	Rich
	Weyerhaeuser Paper Company
	50 S River Rd.
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691

	Klocksieben
	Cita
	Certified Document Destruction, Inc.
	555 Rose St.
	Anaheim
	CA
	92805

	Kuhnen
	David
	Recycling Industries
	3300 Power Inn Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	Leonardis
	Mr.
	Crossroads
	1767 Tribute Rd. Ste. F
	Sacramento
	CA
	95815

	Mador
	Jack
	Coastal Waste Recycling
	1621 Executive Court
	Sacramento
	CA
	95864

	Mosto
	Carlos
	Capital Drum, Inc.
	749 Harding Blvd.
	Roseville
	CA
	95678

	Murray
	Fran
	Penn Quick Express
	5034 83rd Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	Palmer
	Randy
	Dept. of Corporations
	1515 K Street, Suite 200
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814

	Root
	Michael
	City of Sacramento, Solid Waste Division
	2812 Meadowview Road
	Sacramento
	CA
	95832

	Root
	Michael
	Publicworks City of Sacramento
	921 10th Street, Suite 500
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814

	Scherman
	Dave
	Specialty Fibres
	1331 North California Blvd., Ste. 710
	Walnut Creek
	CA
	94596

	Schreeder
	Bill
	GeoFIRM
	1740 Fumia Court
	Santa Jose
	CA
	95131

	Smith
	Kelly
	California Resources
	5453 Parish Court
	Sacramento
	CA
	95822

	Trindle
	Alan
	Filter Recycling
	PO Box 449
	Colton
	CA
	92324

	Walkley
	Gwen
	Board of Equalization
	450 N Street, MIC:  21
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814

	Weis
	Ron
	Sac Val Waste Disposal
	8761 Younger Creek Dr.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95828

	Wollam
	Ken
	Pacific Coast Wastepaper Co., Inc.
	7851 - 14th Ave.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	
	
	C&C Paper Recycling
	1955 Railroad Dr.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95815

	
	
	Commercial Salvage
	2435 E. Weber Ave.
	Stockton
	CA
	95205

	
	
	Gold Rush Recycling
	5840 Santa Fe Way
	North Highlands
	CA
	95660

	
	
	HMR USA Inc.
	435 23rd Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94107

	
	
	International Resource Recovery, Inc.
	P.O. Box 6012
	North Hollywood
	CA
	91603

	
	
	Ming's Recycling Corporation
	3316 47th Avenue
	Sacramento
	CA
	95824

	
	
	Pride Industries
	10030 Foothills Blvd.
	Roseville
	CA
	95747

	
	
	Sacramento Local Conservation Corps
	8460 Belvedere Avenue, Suite 7
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826

	
	
	Sacramento Recycling
	8491 Fruitridge Rd.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95826


California Environmental Protection Agency

Printed on Recycled Paper

The energy challenge facing California is real. Every Californian needs to take immediate action to reduce energy consumption. For a list of simple ways you can reduce demand and cut your energy costs, see our Web site at http://www.ciwmb.ca.gov/.
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